

From: [Farhad Khatibi](#)

Subject: Land to rear of, 125, Helme Lane, Meltham, Holmfirth, HD9 5RJ- 2020/94371

Date: 07 January 2021 11:35:50

Hi Victor

The technical approval for the design of some retaining walls at this site is currently ongoing, however, other than the Structures generic footnote, there is no specific condition in relation to the design approval for these structures to discharge.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Operations
Kirklees Council

Environment Services | Flint Street | Fartown | Huddersfield | HD1 6LG

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

